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PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANTY
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June 6, 1979

Local Union No. 1245 CANCELED 11/08/1980

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P. 0. Box 4790

Walnut Creek, California 94596

Attention: Mr. Dean Cofer, Business Manager

Gentlemen:

Ms. Elizabeth C. Williams, Clerk D, Scheduling and Control Section,
Computer Operations, was injured in an automobile accident. Her doctor has
prescribed light duty. As the job she is now performing entails lifting, Company
proposes a temporary exchange of jobs and work shifts between her and Sasha
Wislosky, another Clerk D in Scheduling and Control, who operates a terminal. This
would place Ms. Williams on a Tuesday-Saturday workweek at her present hours and
would require Sasha Wislosky to work Monday through Friday at her present hours.

Company proposes to make the exchange effective June 11, 1979.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so
indicate in the space provided below and return one executed copy of this letter
to Company.

Yours very truly,

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

ial Relations

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and it agrees thereto as of the
date hereof.

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

, 1979 By

Business Manager



